



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

DIRECTORATE OF AGRICULTURAL PROTECTION
CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ANKARA

EMRE AKCI AGRICULTURAL ENGINEER

EDUCATION

- Master Degree** 2002 - 2005 Ankara University
Faculty of Agriculture
- Bachelor's Degree** 1998 - 2002 Ankara University
Faculty of Agriculture,
- Associate Degree** 1994 - 1998 Selçuk University
Vocational School of Technical


CAREER

- 2014 - Agricultural Engineer, Directorate of
Agricultural Protection Central Research Institute, Ankara,
Turkey.
- 2011 - 2014 Keçiören District Directorate, Ankara,
Engineer
- 2005 – 2011 Plant Protection Branch Directorate, Ankara,
Engineer


ABOUT ME

He was born in Ankara in 1977. He graduated from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 2002. He completed his master's degree in 2005 at the Institute of Science of the same university. Since 2014, he has been working in Ankara Plant Protection Central Research Institute Cereal Pests Unit. He worked as a Leader and Assistant Researcher in many projects within the field of his duty at the Institute. In addition to the research studies at the Institute; He also actively worked as the National and Regional Sunn pest management in the Thrace and Central Anatolia.

CONTACT

 Gayret Mahallesi Fatih Sultan Mehmet
Bulvarı No:66 Yenimahalle/ Ankara
06172 Turkey

 emre.akci@tarimorman.gov.tr

 0312 344 59 93 - 1213



EMRE AKCI

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEER



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted, Executive in Projects Receiving National Support**

1. Developing a predictive warning model in the management of European Sunn pest [(*Eurygaster maura* L.) Hemiptera: Scutelleridae] in the Central Anatolian Region.

▪ **Research Assistant in Nationally Supported Projects**

1. Determination of the Prevalence and Density of Pests and Their Parasitoids and Predators in Corn Cultivated Areas of Central Anatolia Region.
2. Studies on the Management of *Anisoplia* spp.(Coleoptera:Rutelidae) in Cereal Fields.

▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1. Akci E., Babarođlu E N., ulcu M., zkan M., 2021. Ekin Bambulu, *Anisoplia austriaca* (Herbst, 1783) (Coleoptera: Scarabaeidae) Larvalarının Kışlık Buđdaydaki Zararı ve Mcadelesinde Tohum İlalamasının Etkinliđi. Uluslararası Katılımlı 8. Bitki Koruma Kongresi - 24 - 28 Ađustos 2021 Bolu (Online), 115.
2. Babarođlu E N., Akci E., ulcu M., Ozkan M., 2021. Snenin, *Eurygaster maura* L. 1758 (Hemiptera: Scutelleridae) kışlaktan g seyrine sıcaklıđın etkisi. Uluslararası Katılımlı 8. Bitki Koruma Kongresi - 24 - 28 Ađustos 2021 Bolu (Online), 119.
3. Babarođlu E N., zkan M., Uđur A., Akci E., ulcu M., 2017. Orta Anadolu'da Sne [*Eurygaster maura* L. (Hemiptera: Scutelleridae)]'nin poplasyon dinamiđi. İ Anadolu Blgesi 3. Tarım ve gıda Kongresi 26-28 Ekim 2017-Sivas, 99.
4. Temizer S., Babarođlu E N., zkan M., Akci E., ulcu M., 2017. Yapay zekanın tarımda kullanımı. İ Anadolu Blgesi 3. Tarım ve gıda Kongresi 26-28 Ekim 2017-Sivas, 229

